From: Andy Conway

Sent: 05 May 2010 17:15

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Donald McGougan; Alan Coyle; Marshall Poulton
Subject: FW: TS and today's board

Dave,

As usual Alan Coyle and | met with Transport Scotland (John Ramsay) for the monthly TS briefing. It was agreed at
the TPB that we wouldn’t brief John on the TPB issues and that Richard would speak directly to David Middleton
(which he has done — see below). David could then release whatever information he saw fit to his staff.

Needless to say, John wasn’t happy with me not providing an update from the TPB and | suspect he’ll try and cause
some difficulty when be goes back to TS and | wanted to make sure you were aware of this just in case you get a call.

Regards

Andy|Conway
Tram Co-ordination Manager
City of Edinburgh Council

Edinhurgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinblrgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Mobile:
Email: andy.conway@edinburgh.gov.uk

From time to time we like to check on the quality of the responses we are providing. We would like to know your views on the response you have just
received.

By clicking on this link http.//iwww.edinburgh.gov.uk/CEC/CityDevelopment/CustomerFeedbackForm/Form. html and completing the feedback form you will be
helping us to learn what we need to do better.

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 05 May 2010 16:24

To: Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson; Andy Conway; Alan Coyle; Marshall Poulton
Cc: david _macka

Subject: TS and today's board

Just to let you know that | have personally just briefed David Middleton on the discussions at today’s board.
R

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

CEC00276952_0001



Find us online (click below):

Trams -

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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